MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE:  APRIL 8, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with Atbors Youth Services, Inc.

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with Arbor Youth
Services, Inc., to provide for change in services to be provided by the organization under the
Community Development Block Grant Program

Why are you requesting?

The 2015 Consolidated Plan, approved by Council on April 16, 2015 (Resolution No. 177-
2015) provided $25,000 in Community Development Block Grant funds for operation of a
youth development center. Due to funding losses, the organization was forced to close its
afterschool and will focus on older youth (up to age 24) who are homeless or at-risk of
becoming homeless.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

No additional cost in this budget year for this project. Costs in future budget years are
dependent upon availability of federal funds.

Are the funds budgeted? All grant funds are budgeted.
File Number: 0406-16

Director/Commissioner: Gooding/Hamilton
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